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A Yes.

A Yes.

THE COURT. 'Proceed with the cross-exanination.

Any differ-

Jury called; all pre-

B 11 Ii N S,J.

Can you tell what tine of day that was?

Case resurred.

W·1 L 1. 1 A M

Defendant i~ court with counsel.

sent.

fully upon the testimony you gave yesterday.

TUESDAY, JULY 2, 1912; 9:30 A.M.

MR. ROGERS. Q Mr. Burns, 1 purpose to crosB-exan;ine you

on the stand for cross-examination.

in currency.

A 1 think it was ahollt--it was be tween 8 and 8: 30.
,..,

Morning or evening? A Morning.,¥.~

Q 'Was it by agreement that you were there? A Yes.

Q It was an understanding between you and Biddinger that

ences you and I have 1 intend to forget in croBs-examining

you, therefore, 1 direct your attention first to the

statements that you made that Biddinger showed you $500

Q Andyou were where he--where you had told him you would be

Q He carne up in the elevator and handed you the $5007

you Ylould be at a certain place? A Yes.

attorneyts office? A Yes.

Q You put it in sorre receptacle and took it to the district

Q Did you subs equently personall y rBceiye ar..y 0 tr er D10neys

from Biddinger? A ~200 at San Francisco.
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A Yes.

sations With narrow to you? A To me?

Q Did :.h. Biddinger make any written reports of his conver-

sibly have been the hotel.

Q At any rate, some place or other he brought you $2007

A At my office, 1 think; may pos-Q 1 beg your pardon.

Q At what time and at what place? A 1 think he brought

it to my office, 1 think it was on the 26th day of August,

he brought it to ny office and told me that that was the--

Q And you subsequently did what with that? A 1 mailed it ~

a registered letter to the Dis trict Attorney.
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12 . Q Well, to the agency of which you are president? A No,
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I think the only report he made was to the District Attor-

ney.

Q pave you read t~at lately? A No.

Q Rave you ever seen-it? A No.
A No,

Q. Never nade any to yourexcept the verbal repor t.

Q How long before the receipt of this $500 had he been

19 vlcrking for you? A 7.el1, he really began working for me,

20 1 think, from the tiLe of the arrest of the Me Namaras .

21 If you wish I will describe just how he--

22 Q 1 don't care for the description, I only want the date,

23 if you have it handy. A Wel1, 1 think fron', April, 1911.

24 Q About Apr i1 1911 continuously-- A 1 think at the time

25 of the arres t of the Me Namar as •

26 Q --continuously until the present? A That is rr:y recol-
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Q Did he ever work for you in Chic ago? A

lection.

warranted by croBs-examination.

Roy of San Francisco, or Roy M.

Will you tell me, then, every man

U
;.U 9Do you know Go Iden

ment of Harrington.

do you not, by nu~ber? A No, they always have a nane,

then they are given a number afterwards.

it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, not cross-

whom you had employed here on your pay roll and at Qhicago

on your pay roll, by number or name, so we may detern,ine

whether or not Mr. Harrington was rin that roll.

MR. FREDERICKS. That is objected to upon the ground-­

MR • ROGERS. In September and October of 1911.

MR • F'REDERH':KS' That is objected to upon the ground that

Q You carry him on your ps.y roll a.t one office or another,

at whichever office he may be attached to, as one of your

employes? A Yes.

Q You said yesterday that you did not know of the employ-

THE COURT. Objection sustain?d.

MR. ROGERS. Exception. Q You carry me n on your pay rolls

examination, and an inquiry into,the private affairs, not

Golden as he is sometimes called? A yes.

or son,e narr,e that they are chanced to be knovrn? A \'leI 1 ,

my understanding is and my instructions are that the pro-

Q Do they always have the correct name or the true name

per name of every man on my pay rolls should be there •.

Q
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then:.

that period, wasn't he? A Wh&t period?

nanies of those rr;en, but 1 would know the name if--

A Golden M. Roy?

But he W3.S working for you dur ing

J(\,t.,
~id you know anything abot:.t your pay rolls? A No.

Are you aware tn9.t he says that Franklin WciS carried on

Q. [10 you n:e:::.n to say, i,!:-. Purns, that you know the "r':inie of

every man 'working on your pay roll ;.>.t any of your offices

and at everyone of your offices? A No, 1 do rot knew tre

Q. Ever heard that.

Illinois Central Railroad Graft lrwestigation for just, 1

think, perhaps two or three months; 1 cannot SSly the

exact length of tin,e; then he.went to work regularly for

Q For ins tance, do you knew the names of all t:' e Los Angel s

n,en wor king for you? A Of what?

Q Sometime in August, September or October.

Q Yes. A Roy worked for me at Chicago, at C~icagoin the

YR. FORD. Franklin or Roy?

MR. POGF.P.S. Q No, Golden.

Q

your pay roll in Chicago during the mont¥.s of August and 1"
September, october and November of last year? -

MR. fORD· ,Just a moment--aJl right, go ahead, no objection

A This is the first time 1 have ever heard that.
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1 Q Of all the men working for you at Los AngeleSJ?

2 A No, I do not.

3 MR FREDERICKS: We would ask that th e wi tn ass be permitted

4 to finish the answer to the question IfBut I would khowU-- ,I
5 counsel interposed another question.

6 THE COURT: yes. Did you leave an answer unfinished, ],{r

7 furns? A I think I di d, you r Honor.

8 THE COURT: You may I finish the answer. Would you like to

9 have it read? A yes_

10 THE COURT: Read the question and answer just previous

11 to this. (Question and answer read.)

12 A -- Harringt on or Franklin or any of thos e men had been

13 on my pay-roll.

141m ROGERS: Do you mean any men employed by any of those

15 men, do you mean men employed by you .....no were pretending

16 to be employed by tb: edafense? A Well, I would not know

17 some obscure person that might be employed by the manager

18 of my local offices, and they, in tum, .be sent there by

19 Franklin 0 r som et>ody else.

20 MR ROGERS: Will you reed me the ans\ver?

21 (Last answer read.)

I

were men upon your pay-toll and wo rking under your di rec-

tion, who, as a matter Qf fact, were pretending 'to work

22

23

24

Q Were you avare or eO.t;~nizatJ;of th e fact that th ere

25 for the defense? A I learned of one man after I came to

26 Los Angeles, after the arrest of the MeNamaras.
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that were working for you and 0 stensibly working for th e

defense? A Yes, I knO\V that th at \vas th e only man.

Q You learned that only a few days ago, you sa,y?

A No, I don't say that. I say I learned that just after

I came to San Francisco after the arrest of the McNamar"as.

Q How many men were there working for the defense os-

tensibly, who, as a matter of fact, were working for you?

By that I do not mean drawing pay from you, bUt repo..rting

to you? A yes. Biddinger and this man t hat was working

as a stenographer for the defense.

Q What is his name? A I do not know.

Q How long -was he working for the defense? A I do not

know•

Q" Wlom did he report to 'mile -working for the defense?

A Mills, the man who vvas the manager at Los Angeles.

Q He was in the office of the defense, wasn't he? A So

I understood.

Q You learned that some time after it happened, though,

you say? A I learned it after the 3rd of August, 1911.

Q Was he on your pay-roll? A I don't know just what

arrange!l1ents were made to pay him. I imagine he was.

Q So far as San Francisco was concerned, did lir Mandell

ever carry any men there on your pay-roll who, as a mat­

ter of fact, were working for the defense, ostensibly?
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Will yon s By, Mr Burns, th at th ere never was but one

or at any other place? A No.

At any time? A No.

A . Yes, I

I would like to have youAre you very sure of that?

think it eN er and be very sure about it.

man who pretBnded to be connected with the defense of the

McNamara cases or of the Indianapolis cases, b,y that I m

am very sure of it. I haven't the slightest recollection

of any other man in Chic~o.

Q Let me refresh your recollection, if'I ma)ll·. Were

there men connected with the structural Iron Workers,

ymo J as a matter 0 f fac t, were pret ending .to be connec ted

With the Structural Iron Workers, and as a matter of

fact, were reporting to you?

l!R FORD: just a moment. Let's hear that question.

A Read the question. (Last question read by th e repo rter)

A No.

MR ROGERS: At Indianapolis? A No.

A If he di d I didn't know it or do not recollect it.

Q Yon do not recoIl rot it? A No.

Q You would not s rq that was not t rue? A I wouldn't

say that was not true.

Q HoVl about your Chic a~o office? Were there men there

on your Chicego offic e pay-roll, who vJere pretending to

work for the defense who) as a matter of fact, were really'

reporting to you 0 r to your art fice? A Only Bidding ere
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can.

],{R ROGERS: Read the question and see if Yr Burns can

answer it.

UR FREDERICKS: Obj ected to upon the ground it has been

already answered several times.

A I woul d make this

Read the question.THE COURT:

MR ROGERS: Your business here

(Last question read b.Y the reporter.)

A I repeat the answer I made that th ere was not, exc ept

those that I have mentioned.

Q I think, yr Burns, I am entitled to a little closer

answer than that. A I will anS"7er as fully as I· possibly

all of them, as you understand, who, as a matter of fact,

were in your employ and reporting to you? A I h tINe given

you my recollection.

explanation, ho~~ver, that we did get information fram

vari ous sourc el? , fr an p eopl e who were not anployed by me

or by mY e.g ency.

. Q Now, that matter of getting information, possibly

you and I make a differen~e there in the V\Ording. When I

say "employ", I don,t necessarily mean directly hired by

you or directly paid by you. I mean those who 'lt/ere report-

ir~ to you from .time to time and ec casionally giving you

info rmation, mowing that they were so doing? A We were

getti~ information that wey, yes.

Q And payil1.g for it? A I doru,t remember of it~er b·

paid for.
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1 ~ Would you know if it had been so done? A V; ell, my

2 son might pave paid for it without me knowing it, rather

3 Without talking to me about it.

4 Q And it might be paid for right here in L08 Angeles

5 without your knowing it, yaur not being here except once

6 in Borne m~nthB? A Well, 1 rather think the manager would

7 talk with me about it.

8 Q Well, aside from the reasoning that you have that he

9 ~ould talk to you about it, you would not .know anything

10 about it? A Yes, 1 would.

11 Q, Have you looked over t't e da tea of the accounts of E. R.

12 Mills? A No, n,y auditor has.

13 Q Is Mills still wi th your agency 7 A No ~

14 Q. He h3.6 left it, or rather whether he has left it or been

15 put out is not of occasion now, but he is gone?· A He is

16

17

gone.
\

Do you know whoITI 1.1 111s employed? A

18 Q. Vihen was Mills manager of your agency here? A Up

19 until three, four or five montra ago.

20 Q Could you approximate t1:e date more closely tran that?

21 A No, 1 couldn't; 1 don't recollect.

22 Q Pe Was manager of your ~gency at least urtil last

23 December, until after the first of this year, was he not?

24

25

A Yes, 1 thihk he was.

Q. And. you don't know whon:: he paid or whom be employed

26 during that tin;e except in a general way? A yes, 1 ta'

a closer account of it than that.



formation and work? A No, 1 do not 0

know 0 A kills did.

Q But to say absolutely that you knew or do now know who

Are you positive of that? A yes.
I

Well, now, 1 don,t Wish to pry into your private con-

cerns) but when Mil Is left the office or was put out)

A No, 1 didn't.

except the wan that we put t~ere.

Q Is it your idea, Mr. Burns, that there are people on the

pay roll of the defense) that is) VI :'rking ·for the defense

who gave you inforrration for nothing 1 A No.

Q They got money for it1 A No, 1 dian' t get any infor ma­

tion from any person that was working for the defense

he employed or wholl! he paid, you would not be able to do

that? A The names would be on our pay roJls

Q Do you now know the names that are on the pay rolls!

A 1 do not.

Q rr t~e names of the men to whom he paid money for in­
/?'-

Q Did you, as a matter of fact) put this rran there?

Q Mills did 1 A Wy beu t know ledge of the ILa tter.

Q Are you able to say that you knmv tlRt Mills sent

no other man there? A t-·e never told rre that he d.id) and

he would tell rue if he did, that is only

Q

Q

Q Well, Mills did? A 1 in:agine that Mills did, yes.
. ask you tot to

Q Well, pardon me if l/testify to just what you imagine)

:.:r- Burns; 1 would 1 ite to have you tell jus t what you
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1 ·,vhichever the circumstances may have been~ there Was a

2 very considerable difference of opinion between you l was

3 there not; considerable trouble between you? 1 am trying

4 to reach the fact that you and Mills were not on the best

5 of terms when he left and afterwards,

6 MR • FREDERICKS. Objected to upon the ground it is imma tar i 1

7 MR" ROGEF.S. 1 think 1 an. en ti tIed to that in view 0 f the

8 fact that he said r~r. Mills would have told him.

9 THE COURT' Rverruled.

10 A We were on the best of termS I yes.

11 MR" ROGEPS· Q Are yeu now? A No.

12 MR. FREDERICKS. We obj ee t to tha t on the gro'..md it· is

13 imn:aterial whether they are now or not.

14 TEE COu11T' Fe has answered, Do you Vlant the answer out?

15 MR • FREDER lCKS·. Yes 1 your Honor.

16 'T''PE COORT, Strike it out.

17 MR. FREDERICKS. The objeotion is no\'{ bef9re the court

18 that the present relations,-

19 TFE COURT. 1 am treating your objectionase motion to

strike out and have ordered it stricken out.

UR • F?EDERI CKS. The 00 j ec tion is it i a not or ass -exarr,ina

THE COURT" 1 treated the objection as a motion to strike

However, 1 will hear. the

MR • ROGERS. Did your Honor s tr ike out by way of objeo­

tion to tee question o~ cross-examination?

out and acted a~cordingly.

I

objection now.

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



and, further, it is inm:aterial, the present relations

VI i th ;,l!. Mills.

TFE COURT. to. you want to be heard on tbat?

1m • ROGERS' 1 want to be heard on that to this extent:

The witness has SElid and has testified, very eVidently

to what happened, undoubtedly, tha t l,~r. Mi lIs would have

reported to him thus and 80, that tIre Mills would have done

thus and so, and he knows for that neason certain things,

reasoning that Mills 'l/ould have done thus and so, there­

fore, 1 am entitled to go into the relations between him­

self and Mills.

THE COURT. At this time?

11m • ROGERS. And shoW' at this tiiLe for the purpose of

working back, wbat t['eir relations wer-e at that 'time, and

what has occasioned the break.

All of his answers depend upon hisar e thus and so •

'IRE COURT. A tho-c..sand things might have occurred.

MR • ROGERS. They migh t have, bu t they have not, that is

what 1 am reaching •. 1 can come in in croos-exanination and

find out, when a man reasons or deduces from a situatian

and a set of circumstances something, then 1 have a right

to go into those ~ircum6tancea in full, and certainly 1

ought not to be cut off from detern,ining wha t those r ela­

tions were when he says the manag3r would have told bim­

THE COTJRT •. ~he Ccurt 'JIlill permit you to go into the rela­

ticns dur ing the period that is under investi ga tion,

think it is beyond the Bcope--
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Jill ROGERS: -- to show the probability or improbability of

hi s reas ons •

THE COURP:}) I think that is beyond the ~ope of the in-

quiry, to go into matters that m~ have occurred between

5 an d 6 months int ervening time, the man 1 eft the anploy-

ment of thi s witness.

UR ROGERS: ur lUlls, d.o you know as a matter of fact, l.fr

fums has offered to sell to d.ozens of persons, copies of

reports in your office, copies of your pay~foll, copies of

your books and general information in your hands? Do you

know that?

MR FREDERICKS: I think'·~if counsel vd.ll have the ques-

tion read, he vdll want to reframe it; he has transposed

the names the ro.

THE COURr: Read the quewtion.

MR. ROGERS: If I have, I will reframe it.

(Question read.)

lfR ROGERS: I beg your pardon I I beg your pardon dOUbly

on that ace ount I Mr Burns.

1lR FREDERICFJ3: My impression "":as that you used the Vlrong

names in the question.

1m FORD: You better ref'rame the question.

MR ROGERS: I \Vill reframe it.

Q Do you know, as a matter of fact, l{r Burns, that Mr

Mills, your former manager, offered to sell copies of all

your reports, pay-rolls, books and me.moranda contained i
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..,~~
c ros s": examination •

it is not· c ross-eJtemination.

Therefore, th e question is immaterial, ndJ

yes, it is.

inary.

that way.

your office, up until the 1st day of .Tanuary?.
MR FREDERICKS: That is obj ect ed to on th e ground that

MR FREDERICKS: Indefinite as to time, the relations be­

tween the witness aftd 1fr Mills at one time· might be perti­

nemt while at another tim.e it Vlould not be pertinent,

and the tim.e is not fixed.

this may mean.

'When my present manager told me you told him so.

ME ROGERS: And he also tol d you t hat I refused, did he

not?

MR FREDERICKS: That is obj ected to as hearsay.

MR APPEL: You go into h rersey --

MR ROGERS: You go into hearsay, end I am entitled to the

rest of it. I do not care to stand on that; I do not do

TH·R COURT: Well, only upon counsel's statement that it is

prelinuimary the court will allow it. Obj rotion overmled.

A The first time I ever heard that was the ot ber day

MR ROGERS: Leading to something that is enti rely prelim-

l[R FBEDERICKS: Indmfini teas to time.

MF. ROGERS: I do not wish to explain as to when, what

MR FREDERI CKS :

1m ROGERS:
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be stricken out.

lffi FREDERICKS: I move to strike out th e answer.

THE COURT: I think counsel's motion to strike out the

I want him

And an exc eption.

c ross-ey..mnination; immaterial.

Q Do you still maintain that your relations or associa­

tions vlith Mills "v-rere friendly at the time that he ceased

to be your man~er, or shortl~· thereafter?

MR FREDERICKS: That is objected to, to the "shortly

thereafter" part of th e qu estion, on the ground it is not

firs t answer, is a prop er one; it obviously is hearsay

matter that cannot be gone iildlo here. The answer will

THE COURT: Do you move to s trike out the first answer?

MR ROGERS: I asked him if he knew, if your Honor please,._

and he says the first time he heard it was when his present

answer \~s re~ponsive.

man~er told him so, ~nd that I told him so.

to tell the rest I told him.

MR ROGERS:

THE COURT: Obj ection sustained.

1m ROGERS: DOes not your Honor c are to h ear a 'word abou

MR FORD: I do not think it is proper; if it is hearsay

it ought to be kept out 0 l' the record and if couns el ob-

j ects to this, I think the pmper thing to do is to strike

it out, it is hears~•.

],,fR ROGERS: It is cross- ~t8mination.

1.fR FORD: :Thefirst cpestiontwe have is hearsey, and the
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we are entitled to cross-examine this witness. Your Honor

the sUbj ect.

some of :these objections? Some of this cross-exemination--

I may show if

I am not bound by his statementend existing before.

that the troublev'\aS of sUbsequent origin; in fact, the wit­

ness has not 50 stated. I have a right to deduce from

any testim0IW I may bring in, ,I certainly cannot cross­

examine VIi thout knowing what your Honor t 5 views are upon'

they appeared to be on b ad terms very shortly afteI'VIards,

I may argue to th e jury, E-Ild co ITectly deduce t hat the tro

Ie Vias 'beforehand and there "Ylere reasons extending befor~

sequent; I am not bound to take that.

says, wi thou t a word, you do not permit a man to protect

his questi ons, I cannot cross- e::::mnin e t hat way, sir. I

must know :the reasoning.

THE COURT: The matter has been gone into and hmrd, 1fr
,

Rogers, and the court "has held you eannot go into thEfe-

lations between Mr Mills and this witness subsequent to

the time he 16 ft the employ of the ;furns Ag"eney.

1{R ROGERS: I am not bound to believe this trouble is sUb-

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15
,
! 16
"I

17r
j

18•
t
I 19l~,
t,

r
! 20a

i 21f
I

I 22
I

II 23
~. I24

\25

26



not understand each other. You are undoubtedly enti tIe

relations were perfectly friendly, your Honor, for the

MR. APPEL. It was the bes t infor mation the VI i tnes8 had

:;
0041

rule adhered I

1,e t ITie n.ake a s tato n.en t ther e. 1 do no t th ink

The rule, as stated, must be the

THE COURT.

reasons--

there is any great difference of opinion between defendant's

counsel's views and the Court's except that perhaps we do

Now, we have ar igh t to stow your Honor tha t al though, as

thewitness says, although it may be so as the witness

says upon the parting of ;\~r. Mills from his office, that the

and upon that he reasoned his aLswer out in that way.

"
if such a thing had occurred, 1 would have known it--

your Ponor hae allowed him to reason that way.

THE COURT. Yes.

answering questions \m ich were propounded to him c.oncerning

THE COURT.

to; nevertheless, you were permitted to have one question

his own personal knowledge, your honor haa a.llowed him to

say thllt judging from his relations with Mr. Mille and judg­

ing from the fact that he assurees th:i t :,!r. Mille did and

sgould and in fact did report to him. everything concerning

the management of the office that, therefore,"1 say that.

gOing beyond that, the answer showed that the question

called for hearsay, and it ha.d to be stricken out.

MR • APrEL. 1 k row, your Honor, but the wi tnesa has, in

answering questions, with all respect to the court-- in

1
p

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14\
15 '

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



establish on cross-examination there is a difference of

by reas:ms of the acts or conduot of Mr. Mills while in the

did get that information from him--

inquire of this IV i tness as to any subsequent difference

Whst the court will notoff ice and grow ing out of that.

of opinion or controversy thn.t may have arisen between them

permit you to go into is other matters that may be entirely

outside of the employment of this witness.

MR 0 APPEL. No, your Honor b1t1t we have a right to first

friendly or unfriendly, or differences of opinion--l wil.l

put it in that way, refer back to the knowledge on the

par t of [,'lr. Burns. Now I a t the time :,!r. Mills was ther e he·

opinion between them, as a preliminary fact, be the reason

whatever it may be; then we have ar igh tto ask him ,;~he­

ther or not these bad terms between them, these unfriendly

relations between them or these differences of opinion,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17 THE COl~T' That is precisely what 1 tried to say.

18 MR. APrEI.. But your Honor puts it on the ground of hearsay;

tearsay may be hearsay but hearsay is hearsay only upon one

on the ground what we asked him is hearsay, your Honor, and

merely speculation l and your Honor has placed your rU~ing

19

20

21

22

statements are hearsay; they ar e guess wor k; they are

--

23 side of the case as well as upon the other c> We certainly

24 do not wish the strict rules including hearsay evidence

25 enforced as agains t us wren they are not erforced as

26 against the prosecution.
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THE COURT· They will not be, Mr. Appel.

MR. APPEL. 1 know, your Honor doesn't want to do so, but

1 simply suggest that in order to br ing your Honor' 8 mind

to the ground upon wh ich your Honor based the ruling, in

order to suggest to your Honor where the difference of the
•

ruling may be partial to one side and may not be partial to

the other i that is th e only reas on 1 rr.en tioned it.

THE COURT. ~he objection of the prosecuting attorney is

sustained with the explanation th'.lt the court has made in

response to counselJs questions as to the purpose of sus­

taining it, and the scope of the inquiry.

&~. ROGERS. Q Was there anything connected With ;Vir. Mills's

operation or conduct previous to his leaVing tee office tha

occasioned a difference of opinion between you?

MR. FORD .Now, if the Court please, if this question is

confined--

MR • ROGERS. iii thout naming it. 1 don't ask what it is.

1 am asking for the Bubstan tial fact.

MR • FOrd. We object to it unless t"e question io cor.­

fined absolutely to the McNamara case and confined to t.'l1e

period prior to the date of !,:r. Burns 1 learning the

conditions here in 1>06 Angeles. The whole object of tliis

exa ination is to ShC1rY that :.iI. Burns might have hcd,

through one of his ~anager, a detective in the employ of

. defense and that :.:r. Burns would not kno-N of that fact.

'fIhe M-:Namara case ended November--on Decel1lberlst
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1 December 5th, with a plea of guilty. Now, if any trouble

2 existed between !i!r. Burns and ;ir. Mills it ought to be confin d

3 to nJatters connected with the McNamara caGe and confined to

4 the period prior to tbe 5th day of December, 1911. The

5 wi tness ha.a tea tified that wbat be learned he learned on
•

6 August 3rd or sometirre after August ord and before the end

7 of Augus t.

8
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12 I
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1 THE COURI': Mr Ford, why ~.rgue that as precisely the ex:­

2 planation of the court t s mling; t hat has been made 'wi th;"

3 in th e last five minut es.

4 MR FORD: I thought perhaps I could a ssist the court in ex-

5 plaining to counsel the reason •
•

6 THE COURi': Q I thought we all understoo d it on pr ecisely

7 those lines. I quite egree vdth you both.

8 MR FOBD: Then we make our formal obj ection it is not

9 cross-examination, irrelevant and immaterial.

10 THE COURT: Obj ection overruled. The qu est ion falls for

11 an answer yes or no.

12 A Read the question.

13 (Last question read by the reporter.)

14 A yes.

15 llR ROGERS:, .And that di fferenc e or opinion continued -­

16 strike the worrd UcontinuedU was present at the time of

17 his _1 eaving the 0 ffic e, vr as it no t?

18 A Read the question. (Last question read by the re-

19 porter.) Well, what do'you mean by udifference of opin-
~-

·20 ion"?

21 Q
,

Well, in some instmces it means killing, in some in-

22 stances it means calling names, ani in some instances, it

23 means turning the head the other way, as we go bY' and

24 not speaking, and in same inst~mces, it means lesser even '

25 then that; by differenc e of opinion, I mean anything t a
-

26 disegreement; do you understand, according to the temper



him.

~ Has he it here? A I don't know; you will have to ask

A. yes.mnent ~ th e indivi dual?

},{P. roGERS: Have you that pe:per, gentlemen?

MP. FREDERICKS: No, n ev~r. saw it.

UR BOGEHS: Have you any r epo rt about it? A There

might have been {;1 verbal report or written report.

Q Don't your operatives report in writing; isn't that

a role of th e office? A yes.

MR FREDERICKS: Now, mB,Y' it pI rese th e court, there are

Q You answer yes .to the question? A' There was a dis­

agreement, yes.

Q Were you c ognizent of the efforts 0 f Mr Bidding er to

trap Mr Darrow? A yes •
•

Q Were you aiding Mr Biddinger in any plm to trap 1fr

Darrow? A yes, after Mr Biddinger reported to me that

~they were atteptpting to bribe him.

Q Seeking to bribe A Ur Biddinger.

Q 'When was that? A Well, I was in Europe at the time

and didn't 1 cam of it until after I returned about the

middle of July.

Q .And is there existing. a VtJriting or paper' or report

conce,ruing that f~rst, attEmpt, as. you call it, to brib",

as. you call it, Mr Biddinger? A I think perhaps th3re is.

Q Well, whe~e? A Chic~o, unless the District Attorney

has it.
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1 two cpestions there that viera pendi~ and the answer --

2 TH E COURT: How mout it, 1fr Burns? you answer yes to

3 both questions? A Read the question. The answer I

4 answered was ttet the' operatives mme reports in ....vriti:ng:

5 MR ROGERS: That is a rule of the office, is it not? A YES •
•

6 Q Do you mow how .that report, if· one po ssibly, perchance
•

7 shoulde xist from 1fr, Biddinger about l,{r'Darrow, might be

8 found? A yes, it can be found in the files of the Chi cago

9 office.

10

11

12

Q Would it bear a date? A Yes.

,Q Bear the date of th e time of its filiI:\g ? A Yes.

Q Vbuld it be in rubber stamp or in pen and ink?

13 1A:R FOBD: Ob.) ec t ed to upon th e g roun d th at the qu eat ion

14 is sp a::ulat'ige and idle in that there is nothing before

15 the court.'

16 lJR ROGERS: It is neither idle nor spec ulative.

171m FORD: Let me make my objection. I think the question

18 is spooulative and idlle, that there is no testimony here

19 that th ere is suc h a report or anything to show that

20 suc h a report, exists. The witness on the 5tand has said

21

22

23

24

25 I
26

it is a custom of the office to make reports, and there

may be such a report in the Chicego of'fice, based upon the

fact that thEU have such a custcm. It is simply a conclu­

sion of the wi tness and I desire to add th e further th at it

calls for. a conclusion of th e vli tness; not c ross- ~mnina­

tion, incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial.
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1 THE COURT: Obj ection OJ ermled.

2 lfRROGERS: Read it. (Last question read by the reporter.)

3 A The file mark they to r~ generally filed on th e same

4 ,day that they are written, and that would indicate -- the

5 date of th e report would indicate the filing •
•

6 Q 1,,fr BUrns, it would not indic at e any thing ~c ept the t

7 the report purports to be dated on 8 certain day. What I

8 am speaking of, is there a file mark such as' banker's use,

9 receiVEd on such and such a date, filed on such and suc h a

10 date, anything that will indica~e outside of the purported

11 date ofth e document that it was filed on that day or ex-

12 isted on that day, orreceived on that day?

13 MR FREDERICKS: That is obj ected to as immaterial

14 lffi ROGERS: The wi tn eBS has here --

15 MR FREDERICKS: I would like to state in that regard we

16 are now apy,e rently asking for a file mark on a cbcument,

17 the existence of which is not admitted, by the testimony

18 or by the witness or anuone else., He haa testified that
, ,

19 it was the custom, but he has also said that the report

20 was either made in wri ting or verbally, and v.e are now

21 going along on th e assumption that it was a written report,

22 and that it would hare a file mark, whereas, it is pos-

23 sible there was never a written report made, and therefore'

24 no file "mark; would be simJlly speculative and not material.

25 MR BOGERS: Your Honor please, the statement of the report

26 made simply is about this --
THE COURr: I think you are entitled to the question;
obj ection overruled.
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A I don,t know whether there is any file mark on it

or not.

MR ROGERS: What is th e eust an of your offie e?



1

2

3

4

5

6

'''''·13.Jo

A The custom. is that the operatJve makes out his report-,

that report is then turned into the assistant superinten­

dent of the office or the Guperintendent, and he in turn

passes it to the stenographer, who makes stenographic

copy of it, and the copy of the stenographic report to-
•

gether with the original are together filed in the office.

7 Q. And when there is a patron who is entitled to the repor t

Q But now there is nothing, then, upon the surface or upon

8

9

a copy is Bent to him? A Yes.

10 that report at all th~t would show anything of its exis­

11 tencA on a certain day except the day which it will bear

12 i teelf? A Yes, 1 th ink the aStJis tar:. t super intendent wh en

13 he gets them puts his--

14 Q 'Precisely, that is just what 1 am arriving at, there is

15 son:ething ext~or to the mere marking of the rEP ort

16 itself which will indicate its date.

17 MR. FREDERICKS. You understand, 1 presume, your Honor, we

18 ar e talking about a cus tom, no t about any stamp that may be

19 on any particular docuffient?

20 THE COURT. Yes, 1 think counsel is entitled to it. Objec­

21 tion overruled.

22 MR. ROGERS. Q ~TOW, did you ever see thi-s report of Bid-

23

24

25

dingertB~yourBelf? A No.

Q Do you know of its existence? A No.

Q Wtether or not it, as a rra tt er of fact, ever W8.8 made in

---
26 writing you dontt know? A No.
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1 Q Do you know anybody that does know ofth e existence of

2 this report in wr i ting?

3 MR. FORD· Objected to as purely speculative and iaIe and

4 not croes-examination. If the court please if this

5 witness had looked at the document and testifies to it it

6 would be en'tirely a differen t matter fron, the case at bar.

7 Be has never looked at the document, he is not testifying

8 concerning anything he may have seen in such docun,ent, and

9 th1er efore, it is not eros a-examina tion ,
...,

10 THE COURT, Qverruled.

11 A Re3..d tte question,

12 (La.s t ques tion read by the repor ter , )

13 A A telegran to the Chicago office would 'tr ing a response

14 as to whether it exis ted, and if it is ther e they will send

15 it on here to you, to the District Attorney, if he requests

16 it.

17 MR • ROGERS. 1 would like to have you send that telegr9.lt

18 at once, if 1 may ask you to produce the document, gentle­

19 men, it being in the s ta tement of the wi tness , within your

20 power,

21 MR. FORD' 1f the Court please, -se simply state this; We

---

22

23

24

25

26

don't believe that the examination along these lines is eros

examination and we don't propose to string out the examiria-

tion unne cessar ily by allowing a cross-exan:ination, if we

can prevent it, along lines' we consider im~aterial, and

believing this is entirely imrraterial 1 don't feel called
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there.

says ther e was or there was not a wri tten report--

to niB verbally af ter 7,1r. Biddinger c arne to me-

it, hmvever, if

statement.

----Of course, your Honor, we cannot t~stify

Of course--

us
Just so as to aid/in carrying on the investi-

:Ea-qROVI. 1.0b j ec t to ;I:r. Fr eder i_c ks 's
. . . '-- -- ---' -'-.. - "- -- -

cOURT"; Your chief couDsel asked for
~ ......--,.._.
objec t to f£:'-

upon to make any response whatever to the counsel's request

MR. ROGERS.

MR. FREDERICKS'

TEE

fIR. ROGERS. 1 asked for the written report, if Captain

MR.

to'" hat we know, although 1 do knov>' what the facts are.

They Y/ere reported to me. 1 cannot testify to them and 1

know that counse l' s r eques t would s imply be of no--

MR. ROGERS. Will you say there was no such report?

MR. FREDERI CKS • 1 canno t tes tify •

~ffi. ROGER.S' 1 will take your word for it as you stand

UR. FREDERICKS· 1 will sw this matter was reported

AIR. APPEL.

you

•
k'R • FREDERICKS 1 just stated the circumstances, qnd 1

thought it would be possi 'ble--

THE COlJRT. There has been a call for the production of

gation any further, we want to know if they knew anything

abcut the facts, whether or not they woul6 state here in

this report. Does the District Attorney object to pro-

ducing it?

open court whether or not there was not or there was,

ording to their knowledge, there was a written report.
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1 When they make that adrr.issio n, one way or the other we

2 will know atout it. Your Honor will see we are trying

3 to gst that statement of the District Attorney for the pur-

4 pose of avoiding this inqu~ry into a matter of which we

5 are notsupposed to know anything about.

6 MR • FRb:DF.ll3.CKS· 1 didn J t catch just exactly what ;"lr. AprJel

7 wanted.

8 THE COLm T· Read the statement of Mr. Appel.

9 (Last statement of Mr. Appel read by the reporter. )

10 ?vIR. APPEL' Tho. t is all, your Honor •

11
•THE COURT Jus t a lllon:en t "

12 MR. FREDERICKS' 1 have got to, if 1· answer this, 1 have

13

14

115

16

got to atate SOlie thing that counsel is going to object to.

MR. APTJEL. 'Whether there is or is not--

I,m • FREDERICKS' 1 have got to put in something here, 1 knov.

what the situation is as it was reported to me at the time.

17 MR. ROGERS. It doesn't take any hearsay to say there is

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a written report or there is not a written report. That

is all there is to it, it i6 a whi te chicken or a 'black

chicken, is there or is there not?

MR. FRF.DERICKS. 1 am not going to say anything yc·u lvill

object to until you know what is coming, but 1 want to say

this to the Court, that 1 cannot--trat 1 know the entire·

facts of the situation or believe 1 do, and all about whe­

ther trere was or was not a~eport and the ivherefore of it.

Fow, 1 am aot going to 6::ty anything you don't want,



3517

1 counsel wants me to state what those facts are, 1 will

2 state them, but 1 will state the whole facts now and 1 don t

3 think counsel will wan t me to sta te that.

4
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1 MR APPEL: I think I can relieve the situation. I

2 will ask you a question. Will you say now here, that

3

4

5
•

there is not in your possession and has not been in your

possession of anyone ci: yourselves or your deputies, es­
you

pecially..l yourself, 1fr FOrd and lIrr Keetch. e report made

6 by l{r Biddinger in \vriting during the examination or siro e

7 this trial connnenced here in this court, was there or "as

8 there not here in court in your po ssession? Now, that is

9 all we need to knO\v.

10 MR FREDERI CKE : That is entirely a different question.

. ,

ination here.

That is no t what we were talking about a ,mil e 19o.

1m APJEL: That will relieve the mole proposition.

UR FREDERICKS: I never had any report from l[r Biddinger,

That is

Now, h we you a written report from Mr Bid-UR ROGERS:

here in court in regard to the Chicago matter.

what we are talking about. Now, we are rambling around

and talking about two or three different things.

TI£ COURT: Now, that is an answer to th e question.

MR HOG-ERS: 4bout the Chicego matter --

MR FREDERICKS: I am not going to 9;0 through a cross-exmn-

1[R roGERS: I just want to underst and the word about th e

Chicllgo matter, ms in t here; is it in there?

1.rn FREDERICKS: yes., Well, I will put it in there if it

ish't in there.24

25

23
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26 dinger about matters of th e 16th of .August at the .Al ex:and .
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1 UR FREDERICKS: JUst a moment. I want to be perfectly

2 sure that I have stated just what I had in mind. Will

3 you read to me what I stated there? ( Stat ament of Mr

4 Fredericks as indicated, read by the reporter.)

5 ]m ROGEB.s: Are you sati~fied? A yes.. -
6 Q What time did you return from :EUrope, as you hare indi-

7 cated? A About July the 16th.

8 Q Vhat time did you come to Los .Angeles thereafter, first

9 A I reached here on August the 3rd.

10 Q How long did you stay? A Until, I think -- I have

11 a memorandum book in my pocket t hat ..viII refresh my re­

12 colI ection.

13 Q You may refer to it; I ,nIl not look at anything else,

14 0 r ask to look at' that even, if you will refresh your

15 rec ollection from it. A fTh e wi tn EBS refers to mam-

16 orandum book.} I have not th e one vat h me tmtwill

17 give me that, but Iv.as in Los .Angel es until after the

18 l'1'th of August.

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q Well, from about the 2nd until after the l?th?

A yes.

Q v.ould you say it was a number of days after the 17th,

or approximateJ¥ the l?th? A Well, the only way I cm

fix it, is I remember I was in San Francisco on August

26th, and I just refreshed my r-ecollection on that date

the other day.

26 Q By what means eli d you refresh your recollection as to



1 the date of the 26th? By some document? A I think by

2 consulting my memorandnm book.

3 Q The one you jus t now consul ted? A No I anoth er one t

4 or els e, talking \'\li th the District Attorney or lIfr Biddinger.

5 Q Now t W!:e n you reached Los 1mg el es on th e 3rd •. you· r e-

6 mained here until the time you went to San Francisfo

7 along between the l'7th and the 26th sometime? A yes.

8 Q Did you r etum to Los .Angeles again? A Did I r etum

9 to Los .Angeles again?

10 Q yes, yes sir. A (Referring to memorandum book.)
-

11 Well, I don,t mow \mether I returned immediate~ to Los

12 J.):lg e Iss.

13 Q b t, according to your best recoIl ection refresh ad

14 by any mEmorandum book cf your \\hereabouts you m~ hav.e

15 I with you, \~8S your n act visit to Los .Angeles? A I was not

16 sure whether Iwent back East, but I think I did; I think

17 I~nt from San Francisco to Portland and seattle, and then

18 back East that vey, and did not come back to Los Angeles

19 again. However, I don, t recoIl eot wh ether I made anoth er

20 trip h ere since or not. I think I did.

21 Q Can you g iv e us ar.wthing like the dat e of that Et!cond

22 trip, that trip that youare a bit uncertatn about? A No.

23 I could by consulting a memorandum book which I have not

24 wi th me, but which I will.

25 Q Have you any idea whether or not it was appmximately

....

26 the latter part of November, 1911? A I couldn't say



A I do not think I saw Marshall

1 just now.

2 Q You don,t know, then, 'lhether or not, ~fter August

3 26th, you came back to Los .Angeles, approximately' the

4 latter rert of November? A I do not recollect.

5 Q Is there nothi~ EXcept the memorandum book to which

6 you have referred, wouldrefresh yourrecollElction? A Some

7 -events might.

8 Q Do you recall seeing ]!arshall stimson about tha t time?

9 A Which time?

10 Q Betvreen August l~'th and the latter part. the 26th of

11 the month 0 f November?

12 I stimson> then.

13 Q Do you recall whether you saw Mayor .Alexander about

14 that time? I am seeking for something to refresh your

....

15 recollection, that, ~s you suggest, and events might.

16 M'R FREDERICKS: I think, may it please th e court, coun sel
,

17 is inadvertently using the wrong date there.
,

18 MR FOBD: Do you mean the date of November 28th, Franklints

19 arrest?

20 MR ROGERS: The latter part of NC7J' ember, I said.

21

22

23

24

25

26
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....

1 MR. FREDERICKS. At the beginning of tte time he is citing

2· the date when the witness left rather than tr.e date when he

3 c aIrs h er e •

4 MR. paGERS. 1 do not see anything wrong about· that. 1

5 said between approximately the 17th, that is the date he

6 says he carloe.

7 MR • FREDER leKS. No, th~t is the date he 1eft.

8 MR. ROGERS. The 17th of August?

9. MR. FREDERICKS. The 17th of August, yes, that is tbe date

10 he l~ft Los Angeles.

11 A T,eft IJo8 Angeles and went to--l was here on tbe 15th and

12 16th, ,from the 3rd until the 17th of August.

13 MR • ROGERS.' Q Very well, then, if 1 am lY,is tak en--between

14 the 17 th and the 1 as t end of November.

15 MR. roRD • You rr.eun af t er he 1eft 10sAng e1es ?

16 Q Yes, 1 asked him if he didn't COllie back here, seeking

17 for the event. A Well, 1 may, but 1 could not at this

18 ffioment tell you.

19 Q Did you not come back and have a consultation with

20 Mayor Al~xander and others concerning the reward matter,

21 to refresh your recollection"/ A 1 think 1 talked with

22 them about itat the t.ime 1 Vi as her e in Augus t, perhaps

23 1 did come back. 1 r en;embcr hav ing a confer ence Vi i th the

24 Mayor about tte reward, rather, not about the reward but

25 abou t the money tha twas due me.

26 Q As a matter of fact you do lay claim to a rwward in t
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1 matter of the McNanaras, do you not?

2 MR. FREDERICKS' That is objected to on the ground it is

3 irr:ma tel' ial •

4 THE C01JR T' Objection overruled.

5 A 1ndeed, 1 do, and nobody else is entitled to it.

6 Ci were you aware th~lt tre District Attorney had stipulated

the McNamaras?

7

8

9

here in open court that Browne, Samuel L. Browne W3.S the

one who discovered, pursued and gathered the evidence again't
I"-'~.

" \

10 MR. FREDERICKS' Tha.t is objected to on the ground it is

11 immater ial, and 1 think counsel is probably inadvertantly

12 stating what is not correct. The court will remerrber that

13 tir. Rogers made a long and'V:-ery eloquent eulogy of 1,1r. Browne

14 stating the many things he had done and I said, "1 will

stipulate he has done all of them."15

16 1 said

1 don't r ememcer that

Browne wa.s entitled to the reward and 1 did not

17 intend to so stipulate.

18 THE COUR T. vrhat is the purpose of that? Whn. t is the
\

19 materiality of it in this case?

20 MR • POGERS. The wi tness has said, "1 do claim the reward"

And 1

"Are you aware ll
, when

and adds to that, "No one else is entitJed to it. 1I

TEE COURT· V[hy is that rra tel' ial ?

said to the witness--

he made that answer, that no one else was entitled to it,

that the District Attorney had stipUlated that theeviden

!viR • ROGERS. 1 s aid to the wi tness ,

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 against the McNamaras, that tteir identity and their

2 discovery Vi as due to Sarr,uel L. Browne, wh ich is in th e

3 record and. which 1 will presently send for Lin order that

4 there rraybe ro difficulty about it.

5 THE COlJ1tT· Assuming that to be true, what is tre mater-

6 iality of it?

7 MR. ROGERS. The materiality of it is with respect to the

8 voluntary g-tatement of the witness that "1 and no 'one else

9 is entitled to the reward."

10 MR. FREDERICKS' Vie cannot try that case out here.

11 MR. tbGF.RS. 1 do not intend to try that case here, but

12 the situation has been brought about by tr.e voluntary

13 answer of the '.'Vitness. If you want that answer strikken

14 out, "no one else is entitled to it," that n:igrt relieve

15 the situe.tion, 1 certainly would not strike it out •
..

16 MR • roRD We made an objection to the questi on and we

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

still think we are right.

THE COURT. 1. think that is probably the thing to do. The

court wi]l strike it out on its own motion.

s'R. RCGF.RS. Q So you claim the reward in the ~"'cNamara cast;

how much is that all together?

1m • FOED. Vie object to that as inconpetent, irrelevant.

1m • ROGERS· Your Ponor has let everything pertaining to

the McNamara case in and 1 think th~tt has as much to do

with it--

TtrF. COUR T 0 No--
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inter es t of tte w:rttnes s.

to know, it is melting like snow before a summer sun

since the arrest of the McNamaras and treir conviction.

you claim all together is the reward 7 A All the reward

that is offered, and 1 am trying to inves:t:igate and deter-

mine just how mucl1 there is coming just now. Nobody seems

Everything that is mater ial •

--ao far as it is rna ter ial and affe_c ts the

•
UR. FORD

THE COURT.

MR. FORD. What h2tS the reward of the McNamaras got to

do with this defendanti

THE COlmT. Objection overruled.. Proceed.

A Row much is the reward, is that the question?

THE COllR'I" ?,ead the question.

(Ques tion read. )

MR • ROGERS. Q. The ques tion, r e framed is: i t:ow lLUCh do

Q Well, how much did you originally claim?

MR .. FORD .. We object t\:l that as irrelevant and irnn,aterial.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

A Whatever there was; 1 don't know.
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MR ROGERS: The whole shoet ing-match, I have no doubt?

A The whol e shooting-match.

Q But, does your rae ollection serve you as to so small a

matter of how much there was? A I can enumerate it for

you by th e number that was 0 ffered.

1m ]URl): We wish to obj ect to that.

llR ROGERS: Take your pencil and set it dovm; you need not

read it out. A I need not take a pencil.

1m FORD: I am maldng an objection, and I \".Ould like to be

permitted to make it.

THE COURT: You have that right. What is the objection?

MR FORD: We object to it as absolutely incompetent, irre­

I>evant and immat erial how many peopl e 0 ffered rewards

and \mat rewards the witness thought he could collect.

\bat possible relation can it have, either to the guilt or·

innocence of this defendant, or as to the credibility of

this witness? Now, those are the only two theoriee'upon

Which it can be pursued. Clearly, it has no relation

whatever as to the gUilt or innocence of the defendant,

and what possible effect could it have upon the testimony

of this witness, the amount of reward he is going to get

in any other case; entirely disconn~ted with this case;

the reward is in nowise depending upon the result of this·

case, in nowise tending to show the guilt cr innocence·

of the defendant, and I think it is absolutely immaterial

and not 'c ros s- examinati on •
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1 THE COURI': I think it is pretty r anot e, but I will per­

2 mit you to go into it.

3 MR ROGEBS: In vi ow of your Honor's remarks and Mr

4 Ford's statement, I desire to state into the record and

5 to take an exception, in view of the fact that yr Ford

6 himself is counsel and attorney for"the witness in the

7 recovery of thos e r 6\~,ards, and that is wh at we c an show and

8 that is \~at \~ are after, showing the amount, and I will

9 get to t hat in a moment, and th at he has hired a Deputy

10 District Attorney of this ~ty.

11 THE COURT: The court has overruled the obj ection.

121m roRD: He did not hire a Deputy District Attorney; he

13 hired me personally.

14 YR ROGEBS: I will get at that in a moment, and just .

15 reaching it.

16 MR roRD: And it has absolutely no connection vlith this

17 case in any way, shape or fom, the colI ection of those

18 rewards cannot in anywise affect the prcrsecution of

19 this case.

20 THE COURi': We are getting very far from the issues of

21 this case. The interest of this witness is a matter COtUlse

has a right to go into.22

23 A

Proceed.

What is the question, please?

24 lrR ROGERS: I &pect I had better reframe it ancil I will

25 put it in sue h form as to not requi re any great amount of

26 study.
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utes.

}:Xl rsonally.

(Af'ter recess.)

(Last remark of!rr Rogers read.)

How much, in the aggregate, were the rewardsM'R ROGERS:

THE COURT: Objection overruled•.

A I don,t knOYT just 'what the aggregate may be. I could

mention th e rewards that I know of 0 r have h eerd of. That

stated that th e important point before the court is the re­

lations of the witness with me, because of the official

position which I occup,y; therefore, it should be confined

simply to those rewards upon which I happen to be employed

THE COURT: }.,{r ROgers, just at this time we will take a

recess. Gnntlemen of the jury, bear in mind the court's

former admonition. We will take a recess for five min-

vhich you claimed at the conclusion of the UcNamara case?

llR FORD: We obj ect to that question on th e ground it is

incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial"

at this time, rod on the further g round that the Eg~regate

of the rewards would be immaterial in this: counsel has

would be the only way I could answer it.

J,fR ROGERS: Well, let us hwe, then, what is in your mind;

mat you recall. A There was $10,000 from th estate; $5000

from the county. I got the $5000 fran the county. There

was $7500 offered by Tveitmoe of the Labor COuncil in

San Francisco; and I think the state of Louisana ~- .
Q State 0 f California? A Stat e 0 f California ,$10,000

1

2

3

4

5
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1 The stat e of Louisiana offered 5000. I think they wi thdrew

2 it before we could get to it.

3 Q Any offer from any private associations, to refresh

4 your memory? A yes, I understood the uerchants & Man-

5 ufacturers Association here had offered something, but I

6 think that got fNlay t too,. before I got: here.
.....:_-~-~-~-.::::::::::~....,.....".....--....-- - -,,,-_..-

7 MR FREDERICKS: We mo'\te to strike thAt out as hearsay,

8 your Honor.

9 THECOURr: strike it out.

10 MRAPPEL: No, your Honor, that is what is in his mind.

11 It is very important, your Honor, for the defense.

12

13

14

15 I
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Mr Fredericks, in his statement, your Honor -­

THE COURT: All right, restor.e it; leave it in.

MR JiREDERI CKS : The only vic e of it, coun s el t wh En i t

comes to the argument, probably \"1111 8Igue it was a fact

that th ere was such a reward offered, .~ reas, the facts

mi,~ht be entirely different.
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of the Times horror. He was the man who discovered J. B.

in this case, as yO"Llr attorney, with reference to the

the evidence and procured the evidence which went before

A ~5,OOO.

v1bich ?r ice, aftf'rwards knovl'D as N.c-·

The state reward of California has not been paid?

No •

Or the Merchants & Manufacturers reward has not "been paid?

1 don 1 t look to them for any reward.

the County of Los Angeles?

A

A

Q

NiR. POGERS. 1 d idn t t . f igure that up. The only r ew ard

which has been paid, as 1 understand you, is the reward of

'Proceed, ;v:r. Rogers. The answer h~H3 been restored.

Brice; he was the man who discovered Schmidt; he was tbe

the gr ':md jury on

folloV'! ing B tipul u tion is in th e record in thi seas e:

Q. And have you employed Jlr • Ford, counsel for plaintiff

"We will show teat ;,1r. Brovme, \!r. Sarr,ue1 I. .. Frowne, as a

THE COURT· 1 assume that counsel will argue the testimony.

natter of fact, to the knowledge of the defendant Darrow, as

rewards? A i,ir. Ford is n,y attorney in every case, not only

Darrow, as attorney for tte l!cNamaras, advised them to

in rewards but in everything else.

Q Were you aware when you lliade th~i.t statement that the

man'Nho d iacogered Caplan j 1:e was t1:e man who produced

he well knew, was the man who ran down the perpetrators

l:an.ara, was indicted, and which led to the fact that iiiI'.

plead gUil ty, that sue:h evidence was insurmountable, ana.

26 1
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McNallluras; tre man who most kneW about it and the n,an

whose efforts did, as a IT,atter of fact, land J. B. McNamara

and ,J. J. Mcl!amara in the penitentiary upon a plea of

guilty.1I To which :l1r. Fredericks--

we fur ther purpose to sl:.ow that the defendan t Darrow knew

aJl the time when he made hi3 staten;ent to :.11'. Browne and

when he did all tbe talking that he did to :,!r. Browne, that

he was talking to the very man, the very chief of them all;

the man Who was mos t in tel' e8 ted in the conviction d'tre

THE COURT. That statement was made by yourself?

YR •. ROGERS. Th::lt statement was made by n,yself, to which

Captain Fredericks replied, IIWe 11 ill stipulate all the

things which :,:r. Rogers h2,s reci ted as facts are facts."

MR. FORDo If they are material.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 MR. ROGERS. Q Were you aware of that?

16 MR. FORD· Just read the rest of it.

17 :rm • FREDERiCKS' Letts see tbe question, if there is a

18 question pending.

19 TH~~ COURT. Th'lt is a Question.

20 MR. FREDE111CKS' 1 didL ' t know it was fini6hed~-to which

21 we object upon the ground it io incompetent, irrelevant and

22 irura tel' i al •

23 A 1 was aware of the fact--

24 TEE COURT. JUD t a n'oment.

25 MR • FREDEfUGKS. There is no oGcasion for ar::y controversy

26 of tr,at kind. It isn't n,aterial to this issue, the stip
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1 tion) if it is 3. stipuL:.tion, to which counsel refers) is

2 one n;ade her e after th is case s tar ted) and noth ing to do

3 with any feelings or incentives which Mr. Burns may

4 have had at any time prior thereto.

5 MR. ROGEBS. It has this to do with it. If this stipula-
•

6 tion by . the Dis tr ict At torney--Mr. Ford) as the record

7 shov/s) being in court and sitting next to him, that among

sta te of n,ind of th e wi tness •

nevertheless, it has to do with the present state of ldnd

ter of fact) did land J. J. Md!an!ara and J. B. WcNarr.ara

of the Witness as much 9.8 his claim of reward as eXiictly-

ansi that ~;:r. Fredericks had

While, 'of course, not in that capacity) but

other thin,gs) that "the man ."..-ho most knew about it' and the

man who efforts did) as a matter of fact, landJ. B.

A~cNamara and J 0 ~T. Mc1hmara in the peni tantiary upon a .
said

plea of gUilty)" when '!r. Fredericks~'we will stipulate

all the things which ~~:. Rogers has recited as facts are

facts)" he 'spoke for bimsolf and he spoke fer Mr. Burna's

f

it hav ing been a tipula ted before thi a jury that his claim

attorney.

in the penitentiary) that he gathered the evidence upon

of reward Was unfoI!mded

stipulated tbat San,uel L. Prowne Vias the mO.n who) as a n,at-

which they were indicted and upon ',Y'hich tr:ey pleaded gUilty)

all of which) of course) is TI'ateri:::.1 to the issue of the

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

:lR • FREDF.F IrKS. N'ow) may it pI eas e the 80ur t) that is abso­

lutely absurd, in my jUdgment) as an argument. My stipul
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tion, if it may be called such, meant absolutely nothing

in any controversy of that kird. It 'Nas made for tbe pur­

pose because tbe things that if.r. Rogers was saying were

absolutely iL,lJaterial, absolutely ilurraterial to this

issue, and for the purpcseof this issue we were perfectly

willing to stipulate them. Now, that is what a stipula­

tion of tha t kind nleans. Ther e is no poss ibil i ty of dragg i g

such a controversy in here. Mr. Bogers '8 conclusions a.s to

who were entitled to rewards, as to who was entitled--as

to who was the chief of thenl all, ·v'I!ere nothing that 1

stipulated. Vie were willing to stipulate what he said

as facts ;vere facts.

THE COlmr. Well, counsel war.ts to fini out whether or not

th~t matter, whatever it was, stipulation or whatnot, if

at all it affected the mind of this witness.

MR. FOPD. There is one matter, yc,ur Honor, that is personal

to me and 1 want to say 'Nhatever Captain Frederioks said

on that occasion he said as Distriot Attorney and not E~S

representing me in any way, shape or form.

THE COUnT. The objeation is overruled. Read the question.

(Las t ques tion read by the r epor tar. )

A VIelJ, all 1 know about it is 1 was in the court roon: for

a little while during the day \!r. Rogers \'las cross-examining

I.~r. Browne and 1 heard :rim ask that lot of rot, none of

which was true.
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MR ROGERS:~ Then, if it'~re not t rue, do you know how tt

came about that ],,{r Fredericks stipulated that suc h things

as I stated as a matter of fact, like this, "that the man

v.rho lm e.v most about it, and th e man whos e efforts did, as

a matter of fact, land J'. B. Mcl{amara and J' •.J. McNa'll1ara

in the penitentiary upon a pI ea of guilty" do you know how

Captain Fredericks stipulated that all of th e thing s which

Mr Rogers has recited as facts are facts? A I heard --

Q With you in the room?

1lR JiREDERIllJ'KS: .rus t a moment. That is obj act ed to upon

the ground it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial,

and calls for an opinion of this \utness as to what was

in my mind, as I have already stated to the court, I

stipulated to this because it hai nothing to do ~th this

case, arufi for the purposes of this case, it might be consid

~ed as stipulated to, and not for the purpose of any

other case. 1fr Blrns cannot know what \''2S in my mind.

THE COURr: Read the question.

MR APPEL: He can only know 'mat was in his mind by his

statement; that is the only way we lmow a personts mind,

by what he says.

lfR FORD: I think cotInsel is right.

THE COURr: Mr Rpporter, do not take down statements of

counsel when the court directs you to read a question,

but proceed with the reading of the question. (Last

question read by the reporter.)
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1

1 A Yes--

2 THE COUR'!': Strike out the anSVler. Oqj action sustained.

3 MR ROGERS: You said it "'8 all a lot of rot, and untnle.

4 How dO·. you know Captain Fredericks happened to stipulate

5 that all the things recited were, as a matter of fact,

6 facts in the presence of this jury?

7 llR FREDERICKS: The sare obj ection on the same grounds~

8 MR ROGERS: Th e \Vi tn ass said i t''It1S all a lot of rot.

9 THE COUl{[': Calls for the state of mind of Captain Fred-

10 ericks; that is not under investigation, what this wit

11 nESS knows, -_

12 MR APPEL: ~our Honor, here is the proposition: I m~

13 be wrong, the only reason why this inquiry is pertinent I

14 is this: here is lfr BUms associated intimately, an ~

15 he has made tile statement that he and1lIr Biddinger acted

16 upon a certain phase 0 f this case towards yr Darrow. Now,

17 before they-went upon the stand this statement, this sti-

18 pula tion having been sol~ly made h ere in court by 'Mr

19 Frtlderic ks in th e pr esenc e of th e jury as a fac t, and in

20 the presenc e of the counsel for Mr Burns, and no dissent

21 being made here by lxrFord concerning that statement, but

22 s at silently there and assented to it by his silene e, ~

23 Vlant to know\r,hethe~ or not this statement male bY},{r

24 Fredericks m~ or may not have an influenc e upon the

25 mind 0 f l{r Biddinger as well as Mr Bums, as affec ting,

26 your Honor, their desire to establish here before the ju
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am simply showing what materiality that has.

th e best case they can that would entitl e th em to this

sible effect this statement made by the District Attorney

pertaining to the :Mc-'

he pretended to state to him concerning

In view of the fact that your Honor has admittedreward.

them in giving thar testimony, what influences are they

so, although not in express words, what reports were made

'i:U Mr Biddinger to him' during the time" your Hono r, b e­

fore the McNamaras pleaded guilty; during the t~e when

statements here on the part of l.fr Bi ddinger as to '!hat

they :were investigating matters

controversy as to his reward, entitling him to that reward

here, or what stipulation he made h ere, m~ po ssibly effect

Uamara cases, may we not inqui re 0 f the witness what pos-

upon the stand to say what teports \!t,ere made, sUbstantially

~ot testifying under or influences that there m~ be some

J'~ J. McUamara,

or not. 'Mr Biddinger, himself, has said on the stand that

he expooted a portion of the reward, that he and 1.!r Burns

are entitled to it, and ":/hather it affects them or not.,

THE COURT: Youar-e entitled to all that.

MR APPllL: We don,t mow whether it cb as or not, but I

\mat ci rcumstances both of them are testifYing here in

'vi ew of the fact th at your Honor has allow'ed the\vitness

1
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5
• Jlr Darrow, and without the presence of llr Darrow, after

6
this statement was made, are we not entitled to show under
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1

2

3

4

THE COURI': The court recogniz es t hat materiality t but

this particular qu estions calls for an opinion of this

wi tness as to ~at was in Captain Fredericks I mind at.

the particular time. That particular question cannot be

5 allowed.

the case.

stipulation.

MR .APPEIJ: Iean cite authorities after authorities that

Attorney, and sustained for the reasons stated. proceed

wi th the eocamLnation.

That is obj ected to by the Districtbefore the 'court.

MR "ROGERS: Exception.

Q Well, lIr Burns, you were in th e court room when Captain

Fredericks made that stipulation.

this statement is a solu:mn admission and no court and no.

jury would allow him to withdraw it, if it is material to

\

assent to the things that yr Appel stated, that I sol~ly

made a stipulation, I maintain I eli d not solumnly make the
~

:!ffi :EREDERICKS: If it is material to the case.

THE COURT: Letts go back to thms testimony. That is not

1,fR APffiL: I do not say that 1fr Burns in his legal rights,

is affected by such statement.

MR FREDERICKS: Unless by nw silence I should be deemed to

6
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1 A And 1 heard him and 1 understand perfectly what the

2 Captain said and what he meant, and 1 have heard his expla-

3 nation here and it hasn't disturbed Ilie in the least, or

4 never did.

5 Q He has--you have heard his explanation outside of the
•

6 court too, haven't yoU? A No.

7 Q Has he explained to yeu anything about What he meant by

8 stipula·ting that San,uel I.. Browne was the who as a "matter

9 of f ac t lar:ded the McUamar9.s in the peni ten tiary 7 A No,

10 1 didn't think it worth while to ask him or discuss it with

11 hirr..

12 Q. You didn't think that Captain Fredericka's statements

13 that those were facts amounted to anything? A 1 fely tlfiat

14

15

16

17

the Captain looked upon it the same as 1 did, that you were

getting eff a lot of bunk there With this fellow Browne,

and the Captain knew that there was nothing in it, nothing

to it.

18 Q Py this fellow Browr.e do you mean the chief of detec-

-

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

tives of the District A'ttorney's office? A 1 mean the

chief of detectives of the District Attorney's office.

Q. And Why did you call him II this fellow Pro"une?" Have

you any ill fe~ ling against "thia fellow Browne?"

Wi • FREm:PICKS' Jus t a mOrI!ent nO'il--we Wish to Object

to this entire line of cross-cxarr.ination. Your Honor, it

seemoto me it is absolutely illJr,~aterial. We are putting
r

in days and days and days of th is and thi 0 imma ter ial

matter should be cut out and 1 certainly object to it on
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grouni, it is irrrLaterial what this witness thinks about

[,11'. Browne.

MH· APPEL' Why, it is very impor tan t, your Honor, it

affects--here is a claimant of this reward. :;1r. Browne,

it is in evidence--bere is, [,:1'. Burns :;1.Dd l.Ir. Biddir..ger

claiming this re~'fard. Now, here these matters come before

this jury, they have been aUllowed before the jury. This

defendant is interested in knowing what there is fn tl'eir

Lind.

THE COlIBT. The only question is how f:::i.r the inquiry goes.

!J1R. Al'i'EL. Of course, it would be very nice, your BonoI' ,

inview of the stipulation made here by Mr. Fredericks that

the matter might be forgotten, that it migtt be eliminated,

bu t tre wishes of Mr. Fr eder icks as personal wishes should

have nothing to do W itt the legal questions involved., 1

submit to yeur Ponor. Of course, 1 can really see how a

man is likely to forget anything he said.

~m • ROGERS. Read the ques tion.

(Last question read by the reporter.)

A None at all.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

MH. ROGERS. Q Why did you call him "this fellow Prowne?"

1'iR. FPED2TIICKS' That is objected to, it is not orOS8-

eXCimination; incompetent, i1'r e1 evan t and immatel' ial •

THE COURT. Overruled.

A pecause he made himself so ridiculous in replying to



3540

that he was not entitled to.

With this case, the relation of thioa witness and IAr. Browne?

THE COURT. Gentlemen, 1 qUite understand thesituation.

your q ues tions as he did, and in IV an ting par t of the r eVl ard

Q So you say you called him "this fellowMR. ROGERS.

k~. FREDERICKS' Now, YOUl' Honor, don't you see we are

getting into a controversy here that has got nothing to do

Prowne" because he made himself so ridiculous in claiming

a part of the reward to which he was not entitled and to

which Captain Fredericks stipulated he was entirely entitle.

to, ddo yeu think that is ridiculous?

MR 'FORD' Oejected to opon the ground it is assurdmg

something that is not a fact, that is not a fact; Captain

Fredericks made no stipulation with regard to rewards in

this case at all. The reward was not mentioned i~that

statement, and the question i3 irrn;aterial in that it has

no relation to the g~ilt or innocence of the defendant not

to the relevancy of the feeling of this. witness against

16

17

18

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

151
I

19 the def endant, that is the only material thing. II:r. Prowne

is not being charged here wi t:h anything, and we are not

~he question is what is the relation of this Witness

trying the re'.'lard case, and consequently the feelings of

the witness towards M~. Prowne are absolutely immaterial.

20

21

22

23

24 towards this case? What does he feel towards the defend-

25 an·t? Has he animosity towards the defendant that would

26 cause him to deviate from the truth? That is entirely
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different question, his feeling towards ~t. Browne can

certainly not influence his tea timony agains t ;',!:. Darrow.

TITE cOtm T. Objection overruled.
\

A Please read the question.

(Last question read by the reporter. )

A 1 understand perfectly why Cap tain Fredericks

s t ipula ted that or agr sed to that s tipulat ion. 1 think

it was to si~lply dispose of the matter,+ that is the way 1

looked at it.

MR.. ROGERS. D.::s pose of the matter to stipulate to a

fact before this jury who are to determine the facts,

do you regard that as legi tirr;ate from your view?

13 MR. FREDF:RICKS. May it pleas e the Cour t, we obj ec t to that

14

15

18

19

20

on the ground it is incompetent, irrelevant and in:niater ial

?Ld assuming that that is a fact which this jury has to

detern;ine. Trlis jury wi")l not determine one single

solitary thing in regard tcithat stipulation, and that

stipulation is as absolutely imRaterial in this case as

though' 1 had stipu) ated that the moon was made of green

cheese or stipulated 3Dy other thin~ which anybody would

21 be willing to stipulate. It is not an issue in t1:is

case, not before thiJ jury.

Captain Fredericks, counsel for the defense has a right

to know the influence, if any, upon this Witness's mind

22

23

24

25

THE COURT.
right

Assuming that you are entiItelY"about that,

26 us a result of the statements that he has read from the



1 record, if it had no effect-

2 MR. FORD. But this que8tio~calls for an expressionof

3 opir.ion, what he thinks of Captain Fredericks's conduct.

4 THE COlJ'R T • 1 think as to this par ticular ques tion, 1

5 think t1;at that objection is well taken, ~;:r. Rogers.

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 !

13

14

15

16

17

18
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20
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22

23

24

25

26
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1 lfR APPEL: It is not responsive as to the wi tn ess treating

2 it as trivial matter. NOW,W6 are not boundbyhisdemeanorj.
3 we are not bound by his statements. We have a right to

4 show it is not so trivial or that, in fact, he does not

5 consider it so trivial.

6 THE COURT: You can show,that, but the particular form of

7

8

the question is obj~tionable, and the objection will be

sustain ad on that gr01.md.

9 1m APPEL: we take an exception.

10 1lR BOGERS: Did you think it was a trivial matter for Cap-

11 t ain Fredericks to stipul at e to fac ts as being f ac ts and

12 truth before the juIY respecting the s tate of mind of a wtt­

13 ness who was on the stand? A yes. Those facts, that is

14

15
1

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

eRactly as it s truck me; I didn't p~ any attention to it,

nor it has not had any effect on me whatever.

Q If Captain Fredericks shoul d stand up here and stipu­

late youwere not entitled to a dollar of the reward, such

being as you claim against the truth and th e facts, wouldn l

you regard it as dec eiving this jury?

MR KEETCH: We obj act to that on the ground it is purely

argumentative.

MR FORD: We obj act to it on th e ground it is absolutely

immaterial; as suming that Captain Fredericks shoul d have

done something which the witness did not like.

THE COURT: If you object on any other ground besides that

stated Qy Yr Keetch, let us have it.
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1 :MR FORD: I obj ect to it on the ground. it is immaterial,

2 in tl"Ja t it bears -- by way of i11ustration to its matel"-

3 iality, I want to state this illustration to your Honor -­

4 assuming that the witness had a feeling again st Captain

5 Fredericks by reason of his remark, if he had any feel-

6 ing at all it woul'd be on e of resentment for making a

7 stipulation of a matter that the wi tness disagreed -N.i. th

8 him on, and the feeling ofresentment vlould be against

9 Captain Fredericks and it Vluld be favorable towards th e

10 defendant, and the only thing we want to get at is the

11 relation of the yfitness to the case and his feeling to the

12 Defendant, and we object to it on the ground it is imma-

13 t eriallf not c ross- ex:amination.. .
14 MR .APP:EL: I know, your Honor. And a man's ideas as to

15 what is proper and improper, espECially concerning state-.
16 ments made in court, statements of fact. We have a right

17 to show by the witness' testimony himself here, with what

18 indifference he treats the statements offacts, how he

19 interprets those things, what little respect he has

20 for opinions and statements made in court concerning

21

22

23

24

25

26

facts, "mat Ii ttle reverence the wi tness may have for

sol~ statements made in open court, how little he is im­

pressed wi th the seriousness of th e oc casion, with th e

statements of the District Attorney concerning facts.

We hmre a right to t est his own appr eciation of si tuations

for the purpose of having this jUIYdetermine how much
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I

District ,Attorney given sollimnly in open court concerning

facts, what resprot can he possibly have for the word of

any other man?

evidence, because, as said by the Supreme Court, when a­

stipulation is made in court by cOllOsal on both sides,

it is so binding that upon a SUbsequent trial, you m~

give it inwidence again, and when once a position is as­

sumed by an attorney concerning the theory of the case, he

is not allo,ved to change that theory or to change his

position, so that we have a right to test the ,vitness' ap­

preciation 0 f those things, what respect he shows for th e

word of men; vIe hwe a right to argue to this jUIjr, if the

Witness upon the stand has noresprot for the word of the

credit and weight they will give to the testimony of'the

witness, not only of the witness, but of the testimony of

Mr Browne and to the testimony of Mr Biddinger and whether

or not this JUIjr will say, 1f Why, this man treats t mse

statements made sol'Eimnly before us by th e District Attorney

in the most trivial manner, as matters that hare no im­

portance here, and yet, those statements are made to us. If

This jury have a, right to say, your Honor, 1f~!hat are we

trying here? Upon whom shall we rely? Shall we rely

upon stipulations made by attorneys which take the place
!

,
And it is the most sol'Qmnof evidenc e in the case?"

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12
tL
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15 I
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We contend tha.t due respect is due to the District Attorney

here in this case, that he, knowing the situation of the

parties, knOWing the evidence as it came to him in that

McNamara case that he is in a position to know more abso-

1u.tely than anyone who was tb e ins trument by ·wh ich the

McNamaras went to the penitentiary, and he, having announced

that here, his word is entitled to credit, and if that word

is entitled to credit, it certainly would affect the mind

of the witness emd would affect the rrind of tbe wi tness

Biddinger, both of whom are claimants for this reward.

Cannot we say, "These men are striving to show to this

jury that they are entitled to it and therefore they are

n:ore anxiousto shew SOLe facts against this def endant,

who was the chief counsel for the McNan:aras'?" Isn't this

15 J case so connected together that they are parts of one and

16 the same transaction? Why allow, then, a circumstance

17 concerning the McNamara case here in court 80 as to affect

18 the anxiety of the defendant? Why a] low the pro~ecution

19 to show by a wi tness here who said upon tre stand, Mr.

20 Franklin, /1 i!;r. Darrow days we IT.us t VI in this case, 1 am

21 a.nxious to win it~ in order to show his interest in the

22 case in connection wi th ttis par ticular charge? So Vie have

23 a right to show that same interest and tbat same feeling

24 upon the otrer side, to show that they are anxious to con­

25 viet this defendant.

26 TRE COUFlT. The objection rr.ade ty :lr. Keetch that the ques



1 tion is speculative and argumentative is sustained.

2 MR • APPEL· We except.

3 MR • POGERS. Q You know, don 1 t you, ;i~r. Burns, as wel~ ,,)

4 Captain Fredericks, having stipulated trat San,uel I,.

5 Browne is the n:an Who landed the McNamaras intre peni-

6 tentiary and who dis~overed them and produced the evidence

7 against them,. you know as a matter of fact as well

8 that he cla';'rr.s the reward, do you not?

9 fm. KEETCH. 11'! e obj ect to th at on the gr ound it is incom-

10 petent, irrelevant and imLiaterial.

11 THE COT.JRT· Objection overruled.

12 I A 1 did not know that Frowne clain:s that he got the

13 MclJarr.aras. 1 thought those were your werds that you are

14 putting into his mouth and that he simply assented to it.

15 1 do know th at be is c lairr,ing par t of the r ew ard •

16 Q And don't you knowth~t he has secured attorneys and

17 that your attorney and his attorney are in a controversy

18 over the reward?

19 MR • FREDERICKS VIe oeject to that onthe ground the

20 matter has been fUlly covered.

21 MR. ROOF-RS· No, it states his mind--

22 THE COURT. Objection overruJed •

23

24

25

26

. A Hie attorney wa: ted on me the other day and 1 think

when he got back With rr,y word there was not any question
. what

about/the situation w~s going to be.

c.: ~ell, his attorney waited on you, anyrow? A Yes.
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Q And it was a situation of controversy?

MR • FREDERICKS' We object to that as in:rraterial, incom-

petent, irrelevant and not cross-examination.

TPE COtmr' Objection overruled?

5 A Yes.

6

7

Q Now, during all the time since the McNamara case ceased

one of your own men, that is, a man \'\'ho has been with you

8 for years J :.;r. McLaren, has been wi th the Die tr ic t Attorney'::

9 office, hasn't he?

10 !!iR. FREDFRICKS' V:e object to that on the ground it is

11 in.mater ial •

12 MR. ROGERS. As to his state of mind, certai~ly his interest

13 in this prosecution.

14 THE COURT. 1 think it is too remote.

15, MR. ROG~:RS. Why, if your Honor please, if he has had a

16 nan in the District Attorney's office of his mvn all this

17 time While this case was being prepared and being tried,

18 cannot 1 show that?

19 'J'}TE COUR T If that wer e the offer.

20 MR.TIOGE.'RS. Th:lt is exactly tte question, "\7&sn'tone of

21 your men, ever since the conclusion of the McNamara case,

22 hasn't one of your rr;en been right in the District Attorney's

23 office and connected with it?" Why, he sits right here

24 now and has sat here all the tirr.e, sir, and does your

25 Honor mean to rule 1 cannot 2lsk this witness if he has not

26 had one of his ovm rr.en right in the District A~torney's



1 office all the time?
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1 could ask the various def endante,

2 theemallest defendant in a justice court case--

3 THE COTJR T. IJet us see if tha t is the quee tion.

4 MR. FREDERICKS. That is not the question.

5 TPE COURT. 1 want the question first.

6 (Que8tion read. )

7 MR. POG5':rtS. That is perfectly my question.

8 TPE CatmT. Objection sustained.

9 MR. FREDERICKS. Our objection is it is immaterial.

10 MR. ROGERS. Q }.~l'. McLaren worked for you for years, didn't----
11 he, and does now, as a matter of fact?

12 MR. FREDERICKS. We object to that as inn:aterial.

13 THE COURT' Objection overruled.

14 A Yes, sir.

15 ~R. ROGERS. Q He h28 been in the District Attorney's

16 office aiding and assisting in this prosecution, hasn't he,

17 frorrl the s tart--the prosecution agains t Darrow 7

18 MR. FR.EDF.Rl~KS· We object to that on the ground that it is

19 incoITJP3 tent, irrelevant and irnr[.aterial--just a moment, let

20

21

22

me hear tha t ques tion.

(Ques tion read. )

~rn. FREDF?lCKS' 1 have no objecticn to that questicn.

23 Our obj ec tion W3.S to· ano t'her ques tion.

24

25

26

THE COURT. A:'-l right, go ahead.

A 1 don't know exactly what he has been doing.

he has, U:J.t is, he is doing whatever the District

1 suppos e
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directs him to do, 1 don't know.

Q You have permitted him to be there? A Oh, yes.

Q Pe '!las there by ycur direction? A Yes.

Q. And by your direction engaged in the prosecution of ;.!r.

Darr ow, so far as b is abil i ty lay? A !'Jo.

MR. FREDE lR KCS • '111 at is jus t. the point, your Hor:or. 'That

is ob j ec ted to ; it has been aIr eady answer ed, the witness

has stated he was not there in that capacity at all.

THE COURT. Pe has answered it again just now. He S;:',y6,

"No."

N'R FREDF.B 10KS. All r igbt •

~\m. ROGERS. Q, Don't you knew he has been in the cour t roarm

sitting there behind the District Attorney and at the other

court rOOIT; sitting behind the District Attorney and going

out and in and gettir:g Witnesses and seeing witnesses fro!!'

ti~e to time inthis very prosecution, since this case

star ted agains t ;,:r. Darrow, one of your own men?

MR. FREDERICKS' That is objected to, Ue latter part of

it, "Since this case stsrted", an being indefinite. FHow,

if counsel IDeans since the trial actually began-­

UR • ROGERS. Yes, since the trial began.

MR • FREDE? 1CKS • Tba t is one que s tion.

TFE COURT. C'unsel 6 ays he me:}DS s i ro c the tr ia1 ac b.:.a' l'y

began.

MR. FREDFP.H'KS. Vle11, if tre Witness knows.

THE COUFT. 1'0 you wcmt tbe~luestion read?

A Yes 0
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observation? A Yes.

suburbs, as it were?

Q Paye yeu seen 1'11m approxirra tely ever day '7 A No.

I do not ~ean inside, of course, but in its environs and

1 knoVl. he isA

A No.

You know what he is doing, don't you?

TEE COURT' Read the quee t ion.

(Ques t ion read. )

A --'Ho, I do not know that.

MR. paGERS. Q You do not know that 1

If it is a fact it has escaped your recollection and

Q No reports of that kind have been made ~~ your office?

A No, not that 1 know of.

Q Pow many days have you been attending :tt the court room--

THE COURT. Objection overruled?

A 1 have been out here a couple of weeks, I think.

Q Have you seen hirr: often 1 A Yes.

--
MR • ROGEFS. Q Eave you seen McLaren every day? A No.

1~R • FR EDEPI CKS' v: e 0 bj ee t to that as '.inma ter iul •

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 3.2sistirg the District Attorney in anything the District

20 Attorney directs hin:, 1 suppose in this case as wel]. as

21 everything else.

22 Q Do you know R. J. FOB ter 7 A R. J. Foe ter?

23 Q 1 think his nEln:e is Robert J. Foster?

24 Erectors' Association?

A Of the

25 Q. You have guessed it, of tf,e Erectors' Association.

26 A Yes.
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1 Q How lorg h~ve you known him?

2 rm. FRED:I:".lCKS. We 0 'cj ect to that on the gr ound it is

3 ir",L:J.t~rial--withdraw the objection, let it go, it is pre-

4 liminary ~

5 A The first tin,e 1 met him was after--sometime after the

6 arrest of the llcNam3.ras at Indianapolis.

7 MR • ROGERS. Q The aprr oxirr:a te date you could not giVB us '?

8 A No, no.

9 Q Before 1 leave the sUbject, what other of your men

10 bes ides M~Laren, so far as you knoi", have been at tendant

11 upon this tr ial?

12 rrq. FPF.DE~lCKS· We object to that onthe ground ttat it is

13 im~aterial.

14 THE COUPe T' overr uled.

15 A 1 don't knOll of any other man except ;i:.·. Biddinger and :,Ir.

16 McLaren. ;.lro Ruseellhas been in here once or twice, 1 think

17 he was in her eyes terday •

18 Q You don't know of any other yourself, have you looked to

19 S·2e? A Well, 1 have not looked to see, but it seen;s to me

20 if they wer e around bere 1 would know them.

21 Q ross ibly. Would you -mind looting at your :records to see

22 if other people who know the~ have observed them a.s'ilell,

23 that is to say, would you mind looking a.t your records and.

24 determine whetter or not other nen besides ;,:r. !!:cLal'en have

25 been heT e or her e3.":'outs, s ir.c e th is cas e commen8 ed?

26 IfF'. F'REDEP.IC:<S· Tr.ut it) objected to onthe ground it is
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1 irEnJa ter ia1 •

2 TJ·E COUfi T' O'bj ee tien sus tained.

3 MR. KEETCH. 1·ear8ay.

4 MR. ROGERS. Q Now, 1 return to Rober t J. Ftititer of the

5 Erectors' Aasocitttion. You rret him first in Indianapolis.

6 Can you approximate the date, even? You can say the

7 incident and 1 would like to have you give us the date, if

8 you can.

9 A 1 am no t able to do tha t. 1 know it was after the~-

10 the E'r ec tors f AGBO ciation bad nothing to do with the cas e

11 un til af ter the arr es t of the McNamar ':1S and I or 1y fix it

12 by that event.

13 Q Well, now, can you give us what time that event occurre~

or even weeks, but months, if possible.

14

15

approxin',a tely ':' 1 Jo not a8k a busy man like you for days'

A Well, 1

16 think 1 met him Bhort1y after the arrest of the ry7cNamaras.

17 Q Well, was that while there was some controversy in

18 Indianapolis over the rr.ethod by which the !lcNarr.aras went

19 out of the state--we wont go into that? A No, it was long

20 P4fter that.

21 Q It wc:.s long after that? A Long after that.

22 Q Ea.ve you rr,et him since? A Yes.

23 Q Fovv n:any times? A 1 saw him for a period of a

24 couple of months that 1 went back and fortt to Indiana-

25 polis, probably four or five times; and then 1 s~w him

26 twice here in the District Attorneyfs office, merely to

pass tte time of day.



1 Q, When W&s that you saw tim twice here in the District

2 Attorney's officei' A Last week.

Q During Y0ur August visit here did you see him at all?

A No.

Q Are you very positive of that now, put your recollection

3

4

5

6 on it certain so as to be sure. A Positively not.

7 Q Positively Y0U did not see him? A Positively not.

Q You spoke of hirr, of the Erectors' Association.· What did

you me;:m bythht rerr.ark, by "Robert J. Foster, of th:e

that was the same Foster you had reference to.

Q Well, now, the same Foster 1 had reference to. What do

you mean by the statement, 111'11e Erectors' Association"?

A 1 dici not me:n ahything by it.

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Erectors· ASSOCiation?" A Well, 1 wanted to make sure

15 Q What is. that, anytow? A What 12 what?

16 Q. The Erectors· Asscciation of which Ur. Foster is the

Q Eave you ever be'3n errployed by them?

in,mater i8.1, not cr086-examina tion.

MR • ROGEPS' 1 t is prel iminary, 0 f cour se •

T!-=fE COLTRT. Well, With that statement you can have it.

A We were e~ployed by them on several occasions.

;i:l. Foster? A Why, it is a nUH,ber olB structural iron

rJllunufac turer s throughout the country who have for med an

organization am they cal1 it "1'1:e National Erectors'

Associat ion. "

We object to that on tte grour~ it isMR 0 FRE:CSRICKS

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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employed our eastern offices to look after certain features

number of explosions in the east and from time to time they

en.ployed by them? A Well, the best way 1 can answer that

I
al

Vih:l t cio you know abcu t th:;, t which

You s~id you had on several occasions beeninfrequent?

is to explain exactly what the situation was. While we

were making our investigation for the District Attorney's

office here, the Srectors' Association were interested in

Q Was the employment niore or leas continuous or was it

MR. ROGERS. Q Since when, since the arrest of the

McNamaraa? A Slnce the arrest of the McNamaras.

say.

A 1 think it has.

tion with the Erectors' Association? A Only fron~ hear-

of that, and just how often that was 1 viouldn't be able to

Q Are you sure of that? A Yes.

sirlce you came here this time? A 1 saw :him here.

Q On how many different occas ions 1 A T\1\; a .

Q Do you happen to knO"l{ of your own knooela1ge his connec-

Q Has your employment with the Er~ctorst Association ceased?

Q And taen you will say that it has ceased? A Yes.

Q You met !!;r. Foster here in the Distri()t Attorneyts office

say.

Q Well, 1 wanted to know why you called him, when 1 asked

you if you knew Rober t J. FOG tel', why y':,u mid, "Of the

caus ed you to say, "of the Er ec tors I Ass oc i30tion? II A

Erectors' Association?

1
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8
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1y to n:ake sure that is tre same FOB tel' you n:ean, and 1

have answered that now three or four different times.

Q 1 don't think you have clear ly told me jus t the po int.

You do know, as a rna t tel' of fac t, that he is the cr ief

investigator or detective for the Erectors' Association,
•

don't you? A 1 don't know anything about his being

chief invesrttigator. 1 know that he acts in the capaCi ty

of a de tee tive for the National Er ec tors' Assoc ia tion or

directed that work in some way.

Q Do you know anything of yourself where he was, of your

own knowledge, wher e he was along abc,ut the latter par t

of November of las t year 7 A 1 have not any dis tinc t

recollection at this ti~e.

Q. Do you know a man named Berlin? A Berlin?

Q yes. A No, 1 don't know Berlin, f1,yself.

Q Do you know he once worked for you? A No, he never

Wor ke d for us.

Q Are you very sure Berlin never was employed in any of

your ?ffices? A Yes.

Q Did he work for you here in Los Angeles? A No.

Q Do you know who he is at all? A Only from ~hat my

former manager told nie?

Q Mllls? A Mills.

Q, \'Je11 , do you knmv y,rhether, as 3.. natter of fact, he

ever worked for l/il18? 1 mean, not inside the office but

ou t3 ide? A According to V1 i J la ' s s ta tement 'h e did not.
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Q Do you know whether that statellient is true or not?

MR. FREDERICKS' We object to that on the ground it is

hear say, irr,n:a ter ial •
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THE COURT.

MR. ROGERS.

cerning it?

Objection 8ustair.ed.

Q ~ave you made any other investigation con-
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1 lfR FREDERICES: We object to that as immaterial, hearsay.

2 THE COURT: Obj ection OJ erml eel.

3 A yes.

4 MR ROGERS: It is fatr to say, 1,[1' Burns

5 MR FREDERICKS :
•

We object to counsel testifying •.
6 1lR ROGEffi: I am not going to testify.

7 Q In the interrogation here it was observed that Berlin

8 worked once for the defense. Now, do you know, as a mat­

9 tel' of fact, at your own knowledge, whether drt: not he was

10 not at the S1m1e time in the employ of Mills, your fo rmer

11 manager?

12 MR FORD: We obj EC t to that on th e ground it is as sum-

13 ir-€ something not inaridence, that Berlin ever worked for

14 the defense.

15 MR ROGEHS:' ur Harrington said so.

16 lfRFREDERICKS: We further object to it on the ground it

17 is argumentative.

18 },Il",R FORD: I think perhaps Harrington did so testify.

19 Wi thdraw the obj.ECtion.

20 I MR :rnEDEHIClffi: That he'worked for the defense, not for
I

21 I the Burns Detective Agency.. .
22 THE COURI': All right. Obj ection <Yerruled. Let us have

23 the answer.

24 A No, he never "'0 rked for us and I have only the word 0 f

25 1,{r l{ills, rot I made a subsequent investigation to determine

26 and the. best evidence I coul dget was that he attempted t
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work our 0 fiiee, as I understood it, for th e defense, but

he stubbed his toe.

1m ROGERS: Then you did hear of such a thing? A Yes.

Q And you did not trust Mr Mills' statement about it;

you made an investigation cf your own? A Well, Mr

lUlls was °gone.

Q ][r Mills has been right here in th e city all the time,

hasn't he? A No. At least, I have not seen him.

Q Since his leaving your office, did you not know l~r

Mills has been here in the city vdth possibly an occasional.

trip out of a day- or so, ever since?

l,ffiFREDERICKS: We obj act to that on the ground it is al­

ready answered.

TH E COURr: 'Answer i t ~ am.
A No. No, I don,t know that.

MR roGERS: Q Do you know Vihe t her ]lfr :McLaren also clams

some 0 f the reward in this case? A I know that he does

not.

Q You know he does not. Then he is working for you on a

straight salary? A yes.

Q At the same time tht he is working for the District At­

torney? A yes.

Q And \vh::l re do es he get his pay, from you r offic e or

from the District Attorney's office? A From our office.

Q Then when he is he re .in th e court room and seeing wi t-

n eases and what-not, he is under your salary?
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1 that is the arrangement•. I have not made it mysel~, and

2 don't knOVl a thing about it.

3 Q 'Why, donl,t you knO\r7 that Captain Fredericks said here

you?

4

5

i

in court one day that ur 'M'cLaren worked ~or him and not ~or I
I

• •
6 MR FREDERICKS: That is a di~~erent question. The witness

7 said he was under salary from his ~ency, but not under

8 orders ~ran his 19~ncy, that is a different matter.

9 TEE COURT: There is no obj ect~nn. lnswer the question.

10 A Read the question, pleas~.

11 (Last question read.)

12 },.fR FREDERICKS: We obj rot to that as innnate:::-ial.

13 TF.E COURr: Obj mtion OJ erruled.

141m FREDERICKS: Th,',e question is, does he knoW' t hat he

made th at statement.

county.

• !

yes.

No, I do not knOVl that Captain Fredericks made thatA

i

I
I

statement. :1-
Q Where do. youget th e money back from that you pay Uc-

Laren; who pays you ~or it? A 1{y o~fice renders a bill. I
to the -- I don, t knovr whether it is to the District At- I

torney, but I think it is the District Attorney or the

THE COUHT:

15
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19

20

21

22

23

24 Q Then your o~~ice Vlorks ~or the District Attorney?

25 A yes.

26 MR ROGERS: I am looking ~or a statement in the record,

1 2L.J
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it will take me a little time to look over it.
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YR ROGERS: I 'will not be through wi th th e cros s- examin a­

tion of the vv.i.tneas until I find it. It is buried in a

great amount of stuff, but I will go on with the witness

until 12 o'clock.

Q Where di d Mr McLaren work for you refore coming to the

District Attorney's office? A Chicago.

Q He worked out of the Chicago office? A yes.

Q Has he wer worked out of th e Los Angel es office?

A No, I think not axc ept after he came from Chic ago,

pe rhaps he di.. d.

Q Have you men working on the dynamiting cases, so-called

in the Federal jurisdiction?

MR FREDERICKS: .rust a moment, Mr Burns. We obj e::t to that

as not c ross-examination and an attempt to ascertain the

busin ess and doings 'of ith e v,i tness, his own private affairs

and for th eFederal authorities, which he Vlould be in honor

bound not to state.

MR ROGERS: That may be so.
,

1m FREDERICKS:' In view of the fae't it is not cross-exmn-

ination.

:MR ROGERS: I don,t bel~e -- wait a moment. I withdra,,!

that; that would involve matters that I would not VTant to
out

b e brought" if I wason the other side, and I 'M.ll not ask

it. Now, you have delivered le::tures and speeches through­

out the country since the arrest of lJr Darrow and since

his indictment, have you not? A yes sir.
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1 llR KEETCH: Obj ected to as incompetent. i rrel want end

2 innnaterial.

3 THE COURT: The witness has answered it. It is prelim-

4 inery, I take it.

5 J.4:R ROGERS: yesl and those were made pUblicly and openly?

6 A yes.

7 Q In those statements or addresses or lectures, or

8 v.hatever they may hare been, have you ever mane this state..:

9 ment -- I can't give you your exact \rords, and would not

10 attempt it, but this statement in substance and purport:

11 that you purpCllJ6e to get Gomp ers

12 that stat ament.

A No, I never male

13 l/RFORD: ;rust a moment.'We move the answer be strdcken out

14 and we object to th e question on th e ground it is incoIrl.-

15 petent, irrelevant and immaterial.

16 MR ROlllERS: I haven't finished it y st.

17 THE COURT: He hasn't finished his question. S trike out

18 the answer for the purpose of' allowing the counsel to

19 finish it.

20 MR FORD: lis not being responsive and ask it be stricken

21 uut.

22 TEE COU RI.' : Stric ken out. No question to be answered.

23 :MR ROGERS: Do you know Lincoln steffins? A yes.

24 Q Have you talked with him since coming here? A Yes.

L

25

26

Q Did you not -- :'lOU have met 1fr Steffins from time to
..

time and talked wi th him concerning this matter?

1 '-- s_ca_W_UJ_d--'-bY_, ---lL-l



5 • hearing, . as far as I am aware, th at you vioul d get Darrow

and then get Gompers, but you hai to get Darrow in order

·~t ';;;""

~~t·,
give your '.I

I

I
I

to g.et Gompers, or Vlords to that effect?

states as follows: "A witness may always be impeflched

by evidence that he has made at other times, statements.

inconsistent with his present testimony. II Now, the wit­

jless has not, ei th er on direct examination or oncrOBS­

examination, made any statement inconsistent with this

i¥lpeaching question as yet; he has not been asked,if I

MR FOtID: Obj ected to upon the ground no foundation has

been laid as to time or plac e.

THE COURT: O~ a:tion sustained.

MR tUGERS: Here in Los Ang el as, for th e purpos e of th e

foun dation, wi thin the last -- well t sinc e yr fums cmne

here this last time, possibl}" two ~eks, I think about three I

cloYs after he came, as nearly as I can recall it, the ax:- I

act place being the .Alexandria Hotel, as I recall it, the i

part 0 l' the hot el I em not informed about, but it is around I
I

the corner of Fifth and Spring. Now, the question is asked I

MR :ro lID: Obj ec t ad to npon th a g round that no foundati on I
has been laid for the asking of the question. If the I

court please, section 2052 of the Code of Civil Proc edure
, '

were possibly around about, but doubtless not within

Did you not say to llr Steffins ,I cannot
no

exec t words, there being"others than UrSteffins and

yourself ilmnediately present,. although other persons

1

2

3

4

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

l



3565

necessary for his one purpose, to convict l!r Darrow.

1,fR APP:EL: No, your Honor. Uaywe not show by his statement,

the int erest which he has in convictif\g ur Darrow? Can't

we ask a man on thevritness stand, now, you stated that it

'W8S necessary to convict ],{r Appel in order to conv:bt his

brother? .

THE COURi': Might lay your foundat ion for that. That has

not been laid.

lfR APPEL: That is wh at we are asking, whet he r or not he

told Lincoln Steffins at th e AI Em:andria Hotel or tlere-

Now, in that way we can show that he admitsdesires.

recollect right, Vihat his feelings are towards this wit­

nESs, consequently there has been no foundation lei d for

the asld.ng of any impeaching question concerning his feel­

ings towards this d'efendant.

THE COURi.': Obj ection sustained.

MR ROGERS: If8¥ I inquire the grounds, so I ma,y reframe it?

THE COURT: yes, upon the ground that whatever his. answer

might be to this qu est ion would not tend to contradict

anything he has already said.'.

sbouts, within twoweeks last past, that he wanted to get

1fr Gompers, or words to that effect, but that in order to

get Ur GODlpers that he must get ]lifr Darrow first. Now~ in

that respect, while he m~ hare no feelings against Mr

Darrow, we have a right to show that he is interested in

convicting Ur Darrow in order to get to th e obj act of his
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1 We don't have to ask the viTi tnesB, have you any ill-feeling

2 ~ainst Mr Darrow, the witness might still s~, no, I

3 have no ill-feeling egainst 1fr Darrow, but he may have an

4 inter(~st and a very strong ~nterest in convicting :M:r Dar­

5 row, t\lthough he may have the kindest feelings toward him.
6 for the purpose of getting at something else. It shows

7 tl:iL e int erest , your Honor, it doesn t t tend to imp each th e

8 wi tness, it only tends to show his condition 0 f mind to­

9 wards the case.

10 THE COURT: Well, you have to lay a foundation for it.

11 Obj ection sustained.

12 ]JfR :EREDERICKS: The witness has never said he had any

13 interest in convicting Gompers.

14 THE COURr: Obj ection sustained.

15 UR APPEL: We take an et:c ept ion.

16 MR roGERS: I will recall this witness after I find a c er­

17 tain thing in therecord, otherwise then that, I am cbne.

18 THE COURT: Perhaps it might be well to dispo se of th e

19 question as to Mr Biddinger. Is it necessary to keep him

20 lo~er. He stated on the witness stand yesterday he

21 wanted toget aNay.

22 UR roGERS: yes sir. Yr Biddinger will be interrogated a

23 little further.

24 THE COURT: This afternoon?

25 UR ROGERS: Probably so.

26 1!R FREDERICRS: I think if counsel mmts to int errogate h

I
II__~ -=----.J



nee essary so to do,' until the clos e of thei r case t !\nd it

ought not to be n e::: essary so to do.

1

2

3

1m ROGERS: We will sUbpoena him, that iS,all t

3567

1if it is
I

4 THE COURT: The only point is this: It 'was stated by some- I
5 one on your side you would be able to state definitely I

I

6· this morning. Witnesses ought not to bedetained indefinite-I

7 ly.

8 1,{R APPIiL: We wills tand here on t he same po si tion th e

9 District Attorney has stood. we don't propose --

10 THE COURr: }Jfr Appelt I am only asking you whether you can

11

12
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26

make the statement at this time. If you cannot, say so,

and that 'Will end lilt. If you can, l!r Biddinger ought to be

relieved. Can you make that statement?

1IR APPEL: We cannot, and we ask the court to 1 et ur Bid­

dingee stlW h ere as our vli. t ness for the r est of th e case.

Ee is a witness here now, ~nd Vie ask the court --

'lHE COUR[': ],fr Biddinger has not yet been eccused t end so

far as I know he is not desirous of l:aving.

:MR APPEL: Your Honor, one witness came here and I sub­

poenaed him in the court room, ~s your Honor will remember,

and he skipped; he\r,ent away, after consulting with my

friend down here, I won't numtion the na:ne. Of course, I

have no right to indulge in presumptions.

THE COURl': nr Appelt the question of the cross-e,:::mnination

is the only one that is involved at the p:esent moment.

MR APPEL: Your Honor has put it on the ground that the
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1 witness may not be here unreasonably detaye<i; that is cor-

2 rect. They should not be improp erly delayed. The re

3shoul dl:e no pretex~ of delay. We are expecting som e infor­

4 mation; we cannot get infonnation on matters we telegraph­

5 ed East for;,...e expect something --

6 i!HE COURL': some of you signified a desire to recall him

7 this afternoon. You do not desire to do so. that is all

8 i w.qnt to mow.

9 ],{ R FREDERICRB : I presum e Mr --

10 MRDARROW: I stated that to the court. I supposed it was.

H true at th e time.

12 THE COUR'"l': Th e court is not c ri ticizing you a tall.

13 llR APPEL: I will be f'rank with your Honor. Your Honor t ,

14 I had an engagement with a certain person in my office last

15 night. a telephone message after we left here last evening

16 to my cl eak indicated to me that they could not keep the

17 engagement) and I\vent to the beach h ere. and I came here

18 this moming. Now, after consultation with these perties,

19 I find their information is not -- and we cannot use their

20 information; we do not want to keep him.

21 THE COURr: That is all I\vanted to know when the cross-

22 examination win be completed.

23 MR.APE : I will be frank, your Honor. I know that th e

24 witness is not ve~ anxious to leave here. because he has

25 BOEKpressed it tome in a friendly interview t~t I had

26 wi th him outside here.

l I ----!!!!!....-I
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THE COURT: He said the ot her day on t he VIi tness stand
I

1

2 that' he desired to go to Catalina Island.. You do not

3 desire to further c ross-examine the witness at this time?
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llR ROGERS: I am looking for som ething in the transc ript

which Mr Geisler cannot immediately find.

TRE COURr: We will take an adj ourmnent, then, until this

afternoon at 2' otclock~

(.Tury admonished. Recess until 2 P.M.)




